



October 2020

Librarian

Susan Ariew

University of South Florida, sariew@usf.edu

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv

Scholar Commons Citation

Ariew, Susan, "Librarian" (2020). *Faculty and Admin*. 58.

https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv/58

This CV is brought to you for free and open access by the USF Libraries Data and Assessment at Scholar Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Faculty and Admin by an authorized administrator of Scholar Commons. For more information, please contact scholarcommons@usf.edu.

CURRICULUM VITAE (ABBREVIATED)

Susan Ariew sariew@usf.edu

Librarian for Education, Religious Studies and Philosophy
4202 East Fowler Avenue, LIB122
University of South Florida
Tampa, FL 33620-7800
813-974-0304

EDUCATION

1970, Bachelor of Arts in the Teaching of English; 1971, Master of Education; 1973, Master of Science in Library Science, all University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

1973-78, Assistant Professor of Library Administration (Instructor 1973-76), Residence Halls Librarian, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.

1978-80, Assistant Circulation Librarian, Center for Research Libraries, Chicago, IL.

1980-87, English Teacher, Blacksburg High School, Blacksburg, VA.

1987-93, Instructor, Department of English, Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University.

1993-2004, College Librarian for Education, Associate Professor (Assistant Professor 1993-2001), University Libraries, Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University.

2004-2005, Instructor, School of Library and Information Science, University of South Florida.

2006-present, University Librarian, Librarian for Education, Religious Studies, & Philosophy, USF Tampa Library, University of South Florida

PUBLICATIONS RELATED TO LIBRARIANSHIP (2000 on)

Journal Articles:

Ariew, S. (2000). Education: A core list of web resources for researchers and teachers, *Choice* 37, 8: 1409-1421.

Schillie, J.E., Young, V.E., Ariew, S.A, Krupar, E, and Merrill, M. (2000). Outreach through the College Librarian Program at Virginia Tech. *Reference Librarian* 71 pp. 71-78.

Kathleen M. Carico, Lee Brown, and Susan Ariew, Resources for teaching human rights issues to young adults. *The Alan Review*, 27 (Spring/Summer 2000): 55-59.

Ariew, S. (2003). National Survey of Student Engagement, *College & Research Libraries News*, 64, 6: 373.

Lener, E., Pencek, B., and Ariew, S., (2004). Raising the bar: An approach to reviewing and revising standards for professional achievement for library faculty." *College and Research Libraries* 67: 287-300.

Ariew, S. (2005). The new ERIC: Reorganization & reform of educational research?" *Choice* 42 Web IX (Special Issue to Volume 42): 63-66.

Ariew, S., et al. (2006). Creation of an on-line diversity database, *The VSTE Journal* 21 (September 2006): 1-9.

Ariew, S. and Lener, E. (2007). Evaluating instruction: Developing a program that supports the teaching librarian," *Research Strategies* 20: 506-515.

Ariew, S. (2008). "YouTube culture and the academic library: A guide to online open access educational videos," *Choice* 34, 12:2057-2060.

Ariew, S. (2013). Teaching and learning with online educational videos: A subject list of web resources for educators," *Choice*, 50, 12: 2135-2147.

Ariew, S. (2014). "How we got here: A historical look at the academic teaching library and the role of the teaching librarian," *Communications in Information Literacy* (8) 2: 208-224.

Van Ingen, S. and Ariew, S. (2015). Making the invisible visible: Preparing preservice teachers for first steps in linking research to practice. *Teaching and Teacher Education* 51: 182-190.

Fulkerson, D.M., Ariew, S.A., and Jacobson, T.E. (2017). Revisiting metacognition and metaliteracy in the ACRL Framework, *Communications in Information Literacy* 11 (1): 21-41

Ariew, S. (2017, July). Literary Reference Center Plus, *CCAdvisor*, DOI: 10.5260/CCA.199346.

Book Chapters:

Scott Walter , Susan Ariew, Sarah Beasley, Mike Tillman, and Jennie Ver Steeg, " Case Studies in Collaboration: Lessons From Five Exemplary Programs," in *The Collaborative Imperative: Librarians and Faculty Working Together in the Information Universe*, edited by Dick Raspa and Dane Ward, Chicago, American Library Association, 2000: 39–78.

Bruce Pencek, Susan Ariew, and Penny Burge, "Looking Back: Doing End-of-Term Assessments," in *Reflective Teaching: A Bridge to Learning, Selected Papers Presented at the Thirty-First National LOEX Library Instruction Conference*, edited by Deb. Biggs Thomas, and others, Ann Arbor, Michigan, Pierian Press, 2004: 151-155.

Susan Ariew, "Using a Classroom Assessment to Address Diverse Levels of Competence in Education Graduate Students," in *Teaching Information Literacy Skills to Education and Social Sciences Students and Practitioners: A Second Casebook of Applications* edited by Doug Cook and Tasha Cooper, Chicago, American Library Association, 2006.

Susan Ariew, Nan Seamans, and Edward Lener, "Creating a Culture of Assessment: Using Formative Assessments to Evaluate Library Instruction and Promote Collaboration," *Selected Papers Presented at the Thirty-Second National LOEX Library Instruction Conference*, Michigan, Pierian Press, 2006, pp. 203-206.

Susan Ariew and Heather Runyan, "Using Scenarios to Teach Undergraduates About Copyright, Fair Use, and Plagiarism," *Selected Papers Presented at the Thirty-Third National LOEX Library Instruction Conference*, Michigan, Pierian Press, 2008, pp. 131-134.

Susan Ariew, "Keeping Up with the YouTube Generation:" Collaborating with Student Video Bloggers to Enhance Instruction," *Selected Papers Presented at the Thirty-Fourth National LOEX Library Instruction Conference*, Michigan, Pierian Press, 2009, 117-120.

Susan Ariew, "Joining the YouTube Conversation to Teach Information Literacy," in *Information Literacy Meets Library 2.0*, ed by J.E. Parker and P. Godwin, London Facet Books, 2008 pp. 125-132.

Susan Ariew, "Using Scenarios to 'Get Real' with Students About Copying and Plagiarism," in, ed. Theresa R. McDevitt, *Let the Games Begin! Engaging Students with Interactive Instruction (143-145)*, New York, Neal Schuman, 2011.

Proceedings:

Matt Torrence & Susan Ariew, "The Changing Nature of OA Journals: Helping Scholars Identify the Good, the Bad, and the Political." 35th Annual Charleston Conference, Charleston, S.C., November 5th, 2015.
https://works.bepress.com/susan_ariew/27/

Susan Ariew & Sarah van Ingen, "Making the Invisible Visible: Metacognition and the Research Process." LOEX 2016 Conference, Pittsburgh, PA., May 6, 2016. Available at:
https://works.bepress.com/susan_ariew/25/

Nancy Cunningham & Susan Ariew, "Collaborate, Teach and Travel: Librarians and Study Abroad," LOEX 2018 Conference, Houston, TX, " *New Frontiers Exploring and Innovating in Uncharted Territory*. Available at:
http://works.bepress.com/susan_ariew/28

Reviews:

Review of *Shadow Libraries: Access to Educational Materials in Global Higher Education*, by Joe Karaganis in June 2019 issue of *Choice*

Review of *Web Wisdom: How to Evaluate and Create Information Quality on the Web*, by Marsha Ann Tate in July 2019 issue of *Choice*.

State Presentations:

Susan Ariew, Stephanie Jacobs, Theresa Burress & Emily Mann, "Information Literacy and Data Literacy as Critical Thinking." Panel Presentation. "Critical & Creative Thinking Conference: Critical Thinking at the Core", University of South Florida, St. Petersburg, October 3-4, 2019.

Jennifer Slagus & Susan Ariew, "A New Generation of Textbook Affordability Practices," FACRL Annual Conference, NOVA Southeastern University, Fort Lauderdale, FL., October 18, 2019.

Sarah van Ingen & Susan Ariew, "How Questions of Undergraduate Researchers Evolve When Linking Research to Practice," FSU-USF Symposium on Library and Information Science, UF, Gainesville, FL, April 19, 2018.

Susan Ariew, "Information Literacy at the Crossroads: The Convergence between the Research & Writing Processes," ALI ILC Webinar, March 5, 2015.

Susan Ariew and Laura Pascual, "Impacting Student Success through E-books for the Classroom," Florida Association of College and Research Libraries (FACRL), October 16, 2015.

Selected National Presentations

Susan Ariew, "Information Literacy at the Crossroads: The Convergence between the Research and the Writing Processes", LOEX 2014 Annual Conference, Grand Rapids, MI, May 9, 2014.

Susan Ariew & Sarah VanIngen, "Moving from Impossible to Manageable: Helping Students Manage and Focus Research Topics," ACRL E-Learning Webcast, October 22, 2014

Sarah VanIngen & Susan Ariew, "Leveraging Research to Meet Student Needs: First Steps Toward Closing the Research-Practice Gap," American Education Research Association Annual Conference, Chicago, IL, April 17, 2015.

Matt Torrence & Susan Ariew, "The Changing Nature of OA Journals: Helping Scholars Identify the Good, the Bad, and the Political." 35th Annual Charleston Conference, Charleston, S.C., November 5th, 2015.

Susan Ariew, "Making the Invisible Visible: Metacognition and the Research Process." LOEX 2016 Annual Conference, Pittsburgh, PA, May 6, 2016.

Sarah van Ingen & Susan Ariew, "Linking Research to Classroom Teaching: How and When Questions Evolve. AERA Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX, April 30, 2017.

Nancy Cunningham & Sudan Ariew, "Collaborate, Teach and Travel: Librarians and Study Abroad," LOEX 2018 Annual Conference, Houston, TX, May 4, 2018.

Service Activities

2017-18—Member of the Library Faculty Promotion Committee

2017-18, Chair of Peer Evaluation Committee—review candidates for peer-review, rated candidates based on documentation, submitted letters of recommendation to library administration.

2017-present, Member of the Faculty Senate Library Council. Served as Interim Chair for 2017.

2018-present, Member of the ATLE Liaison Group

2019-present—Member of the Library Travel Committee

2019---United Faculty of Florida (UFF) Senator